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Finance Services (813) 794-2268
MEMORANDUM


Date:	September 26, 2025
To:	School Board Members
From:	Jayne Haire, Director of Finance Services
Re:	Warrant List for the Week Ending September 30, 2025

This warrant list represents three check runs and two EFT runs.
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Warrant Numbers: 990790-991039 6,335,677.34 $      

Electronic Fund Transfer Numbers: 7405-7406 692,486.80 $         

Total Disbursements: 7,028,164.14 $   

Disbursements by Fund:

Fund 1100 838,900.63 $       

Fund 1300 655,009.30 $       

Fund 3723 57,642.30 $         

Fund 3724 53,826.55 $         

Fund 3725 1,103,906.02 $    

Fund 3904 1,486,454.76 $    

Fund 3936 1,124,918.51 $    

Fund 3937 182,161.85 $       

Fund 4100 325,176.75 $       

Fund 4210 218,598.80 $       

Fund 4220 6,640.00 $           

Fund 4260 99,600.09 $         

Fund 7111 3,084.27 $           

Fund 7130 285,062.65 $       

Fund 7921 422,852.47 $       

Fund 7922 72,930.52 $         

Fund 7923 600.49 $              

Fund 7940 1,238.08 $           

Fund 8915 88,524.12 $         

Fund 9210 1,035.98 $           
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O John Legg, Superintendent of Schools
7227 Land O' Lakes Boulevard - Land O'Lakes, Florida 34638

, Pasco County Schools
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